INMATE REQUEST TO STAFF

U.S. DOJ/BOP

TO:  Staff Psychologists / Psychiatrist

DATE:  9/26/2014

FROM:  Modeleski, M.P. (given name)*

REG. NO.: 44202-086

UNIT:  10-G

WORK ASSIGNMENT:  (n/a)

FAIR WARNING / ACTUAL NOTICE AND DEMAND TO CEASE AND DESIST

TO:  Whom It May Concern

Threatening a federal witness is a felony violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513(a), (c),

(e), and (f).  Statements made by USMCFP staff psychologists to me to date

imply a probable threat, and specific intent to cause serious brain damages,

and to impair my ability to testify and otherwise prepare and participate
in my own defense, and in the defense of certain named Co-Defendants.

These Co-Defendants have a Fundamental Right to compel my unimpaired testimony

as a key defense witness.  I have expressly reserved my Right to proceed

In Propria Persona i.e. "personally" under 28 U.S.C. 1654.  FORMAL DEMAND IS HEREBY

MADE OF YOU TO CEASE AND DESIST FROM ANY AND ALL THREATS OR ATTEMPTS
TO "FORCEFULLY MEDICATE" ME AGAINST MY EXPRESSED DESIRE THAT YOU NOT DO SO.

ALL SUCH MEDICATIONS VIOLATE MY RELIGIOUS CONVICTIONS.  Cf. "pharmakeia"

(sorcery, witchcraft) in the Revelation (last Book of the New Testament).

Respectfully,

/s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell

Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S.  (chosen name)*

Qualified Federal Witness, 18 U.S.C. 1512, 1513
*  Doe v. Dunning, 549 P.2d 1
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